From: Mike McBrierty <mike.mcbrierty@biogen.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 1:15 PM

To: Sarah Chick <chick@rtp.org>; Raymond Trapp <trapp@rtp.org>; Shaun Venable
<shaun.venable@biogen.com>

Cc: Spencer Lessin <lessin@rtp.org>
Subject: RE: SDAC - Reappointment Inquiry [Action Needed]

Sarah — With my meeting participation being spotty lately, I'd like to step back and have my able
colleague @Shaun Venable fill the spot if you all are amenable. | spoke with Shaun about the SDAC'’s
responsibilities and expectations of members and she would like to serve.

Please advise on any next steps with county commissions paperwork etc.

Thanks,
Mike

Mike McBrierty

Director, State and Local Government Affairs (South)

Biogen | 5000 Davis Drive | Research Triangle Park, NC | 27709

Email: mike.mcbrierty@biogen.com | Office: 919 993 6368 | Mobile: 617 309 7608
www.biogen.com



mailto:mike.mcbrierty@biogen.com
mailto:chick@rtp.org
mailto:trapp@rtp.org
mailto:shaun.venable@biogen.com
mailto:lessin@rtp.org
mailto:shaun.venable@biogen.com
mailto:mike.mcbrierty@biogen.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.biogen.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7CToni.Womack%40wake.gov%7C3d17910e735647da839b08db7686bca3%7Cc5a412d13abf43a48c5b4a53a6cc0f2f%7C0%7C0%7C638234093272615001%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jq41lf5zWcWjLsgIshD9nP9BpCGKZ30H8XjVHuDl%2BbI%3D&reserved=0

	From: Mike McBrierty <mike.mcbrierty@biogen.com>  Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 1:15 PM To: Sarah Chick <chick@rtp.org>; Raymond Trapp <trapp@rtp.org>; Shaun Venable <shaun.venable@biogen.com> Cc: Spencer Lessin <lessin@rtp.org> Subject: RE: SDAC - ...

